
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 4, 2011
 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 .f(0
 
Division Director/Man.. a.ge.r: Anna B.~~lin, Division Director of Development
 

Services ~/ lj
 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the
 
filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located
 
along the common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores, Section 3
 
Amended - Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements
 
(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores,
 
Section 3 Amended. The easement is dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front
 
on Broken Bow Trail, a street not maintained by Travis County.
 

The utility companies known to be operating in the area have stated that they have
 
no objection to vacating the subject easements. As of this memorandum staff has
 
not received, nor foresees, any opposition to this request.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request
 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends vacating the
 
subject easement.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
According to the request letter, vacating the easements will allow the property owner
 
to construct a single family residence on the two subject lots, which will include the
 
actual structure along with a septic system.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A. 

Item 1
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Utility statement 
Sign Affidavit and pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc:
 
Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Apache Shores, Section 3 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE RESOLUTION TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE IN 
SUPPORT OF A GRANT FOR MEALS ON WHEELS AND MORE. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The resolution is part of the grant application Meals On Wheels and More 
sends each year to the Texas Department of Agriculture. The Texas 
Department of Agriculture has a pot of money that they distribute to home-
delivered meal programs that get reimbursed from their respective counties 
for delivering meals to homebound citizens (Texans Feeding Texans: 
Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program). For Meals On Wheels and More, 
the grant from TDA is a huge chunk of their meal-delivery program, 
providing them with about $600,000 this year. (The amount has been going 
down each year as more home-delivered meal programs apply and as the 
State’s budget shrinks, but they started off with $1.4 million from them.) To 
apply for funding, TDA requires that they get a resolution from Travis 
County. 
 
The amount Meals On Wheels and More received from the County is the 
same as it was last year: $115,026. 
 
Dan Pruett from Meals On Wheels and More will be attending the meeting 
to receive the resolution. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend approval. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.

velasqm
Typewritten Text



Resolution 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY GRANT 
 

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
HOME-DELIVERED MEAL GRANT PROGRAM 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS, TEXAS CERTIFYING THAT THE 
COUNTY HAS MADE A GRANT TO MEALS ON WHEELS AND MORE, AN 
ORGANIZATION THAT PROVIDES HOME-DELIVERED MEALS TO HOMEBOUND 
PERSONS IN THE COUNTY WHO ARE ELDERLY AND/OR HAVE A DISABILITY 
CERTIFYING THAT THE COUNTY HAS APPROVED THE ORGANIZATION'S 
ACCOUNTING SYSTEM OR FISCAL AGENT. 
 
WHEREAS, the Organization desires to apply for grant funds from the Texas 
Department of Agriculture to supplement and extend existing services to homebound 
persons in the County who are elderly and/or have a disability, pursuant to the 
Home-Delivered Meal Grant Program (the "Program"); 
 
WHEREAS, the Program rules require the County in which an Organization is 
providing home-delivered meal services to make a grant to the Organization, in order 
for the Organization to be eligible to receive Program grant funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Program rules require the County to approve the Organization's 
accounting system or fiscal agent, in order for the Organization to be eligible to receive 
Program grant funds. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT WE, THE MEMBERS OF THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, do hereby certify that Travis County has made a 
grant to the Organization in the amount of $115,026.00, to be used between the 1st 
day of January, 2011 and the 31st day of December, 2011; that the Organization 
provides home-delivered meals to homebound persons in the County who are elderly 
and/or have a disability; and that Travis County has approved the Organization's 
accounting system or fiscal agent. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Travis County Commissioners Court urges the 
Texas Department of Agriculture to provide the requested grant funding to Meals on 
Wheels and More. 
 
Signed and entered this 4th day of October, 2011. 
 
 

_______________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
Travis County Judge 

 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
RON DAVIS  SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Pct. 1  Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
KAREN L. HUBER   MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
Commissioner, Pct. 3  Commissioner, Pct. 4 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Draft

velasqm
Typewritten Text

velasqm
Typewritten Text

velasqm
Typewritten Text



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 10/04/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Caryl Colburn, CES Director, 854-4618 
Elected/ Appointed OffiC~. e. Head: Roger Jefferies, Justice and Public Safety 
County Executive, 854-4759 
Commissioners Court S or: Judge Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
PROCLAMATION DECLARING OCTOBER 2011 AS DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AWARENESS 
MONTH 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
On behalf of the AustinjTravis County Family Violence Task Force, CES requests that 
October 2011, the National Domestic Violence Awareness Month (DVAM), be observed 
in Travis County by the Commissioners Court by reading the attached proclamation (see 
Attachment A). The proclamation recognizes all domestic violence victims and the work 
being done to eliminate this offense in Travis County. 

It is important that more awareness is brought to the destruction domestic violence 
brings to our families and to the community at large, so we can speak out against this 
violent crime with one voice. More awareness and education will bring about a common 
philosophy we can share to support the efforts currently being made by the 
AustinjTravis County Task Force members to reduce this crime and also to support 
future endeavors to do away with this egregious offense. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends that the DVAM Proclamation be 
read at Commissioners Court to the Travis County community on October 4, 2011. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This is an opportunity to spread the word about other activities being planned in 
AustinjTravis County for the month of October, and to encourage all to participate. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The only fiscal impact to the county is the cost of having 100 domestic violence posters 
printed in the print shop. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Roger Jefferies, Justice and Public Safety County Executive 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Item 5
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Item 6
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 4,2011 J0 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 ~./ 

Division Director/Man.ag.. er.: .An~a BPw1.. ' Division Director of Development 
Services c----4- I .. (

.) \I~\!v'\..., 
Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to
 
authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility
 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache
 
Shores, Section 3 Amended - Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
TNR staff has received a request to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements
 
(PUEs) located along the common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores,
 
Section 3 Amended. The easement is dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front
 
on Broken Bow Trail, a street not maintained by Travis County.
 

The utility companies known to be operating in the area have stated that they have
 
no objection to vacating the subject easements. As of this memorandum staff has
 
not received, nor foresees, any opposition to this request.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request
 
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends vacating the
 
subject easement.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
According to the request letter, vacating the easements will allow the property owner
 
to construct a single family residence on the two subject lots, which will include the
 
actual structure along with a septic system.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A. 

Item 7
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes and Sketch 
Request Letter 
Utility statement 
Sign Affidavit and pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc.
 
Stacey Scheffel Proqrarn Manaqer TNR Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Apache Shores, Section 3 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



ORDER OF VACATION
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores, Section 3 
Amended as recorded in Volume 50, Page 81 of the Travis County Plat Records; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated that 
they have no need for the public utility easement requested to be vacated as described in the 
attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
recommends the vacation of the public utility easement as described in the attached field notes 
and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners 
Court held a public hearing on October 4,2011 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, 
Texas, orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot 
line of Lots 1345 and 1346 of Apache Shores, Section 3 Amended, as shown on the attached 
sketch and described in the attached field notes, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2011. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER KAREN HUBER COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



EXHIBIT "__" 1,111 SQUARE FOOT 
PARTIAL RELEASE OF 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

EXHIBIT "A" 

BEING 1,111 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF A PUBLIC UTILI TY 
EASEMENT, OUT OF WTS 1345 AND 1346, AMENDED PLAT OF APACHE SHORES, 
SECTION 3, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME SO, PAGE 81, PLAT RECORDS, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF mOSE CERTAIN FRANKLIN F. 
CHRISTOPHER TRACTS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2011047825 OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THOSE 
CERTAIN 5 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS RECORDED IN VOLUME 3822, PAGE 
1757, DEED RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1,111 SQAURE FEET OF LAND TO 
BE MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES MID BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a calculated point m the common property line of said Lots 1345 and 13%, m the southerly line of an 
exrstmg 10 foot public utility easement (herein called PUE), from which an Iron rod found at the northwest corner of 
said Lot 1345 and the northeast comer of said Lot 1346 bears, North 52 degrees 41 mmutes 29 seconds West, 10.00 
feet; 

THENCE North 37 degrees 06 minutes 49 seconds East, through said Lot 1346, 5.00 feet to a calculated point in the 
northerly line of said 5 foot PUE, for the northwest comer hereof; 

THENCE South 52 degrees 41 mmutes 29 seconds East, through said Lot 1346, along the northerly line of said 5 foot 
PUE, 110.23 feet to a calculated point in said line, in the westerly line ofan existing 6 foot PUE, as recorded in said 
Volume 3822, Page 1757, for the northeast comer hereof; 

THENCE South 24 degrees 40 minutes 48 seconds West, continuing through said Lot 1346, through said 5 foot PUE, 
along the westerly Ime of said 6 foot PUE, 5.12 feet to a calculated pointing the common line of said Lots 1345 and 
1346, from which an.iron rod found at the common easterly corner of said Lots 1345 and 1346 bears, South 52 degrees 
41 mmutes 29 seconds East, 6.15 feet; 

THENCE through said Lot 1345 and said 5 foot PUE, contmumg along said 6 foot PUE, South 24 degrees 40 minutes 
48 seconds West, to a calculated point and South 37 degrees 06 minutes 27 seconds West, 4.33 feet to a calculated 
point in said line, being m the westerly line of said 5 foot PUE, for the southeast comer hereof; 

THENCE North 52 degrees 41 minutes 29 seconds West, continumg through said Lot 1345, along the westerly line of 
said 5 foot PUE, 111.48 feet to a calculated point in said line, in the southerly hne of said 10 foot PUE, for the 
southwest comer hereof; 

THENCE North 37 degrees 06 minutes 49 seconds East, continuing through said Lot 1345, through said 5 foot PUE, 
along the southerly line of said 10 foot PUE, 5.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING 

DATE 07-12-2011 

ARDC. RUMSEY, TX. RPLS #5729 
ALL STAR LAND SURVEYING 
9020 ANDERSON MILL ROAD 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729
 
JOB # A0702011
 

AUSTIN GRID-2:-32
 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



PARTIAL RELEASE OF
 
SCALE 1"~30' 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 

;V 
~~ 

-«;>0 

~ 
s9"Q 

1,111 
SQUARE FEET 
OUT OF LOTS 1345 AND 1346 

AND PORTION OF 5' POE 

LOT 1347 

Ll - N 37"06'49" E, 5.00' 
L2 - N 52"41'29"W, 10.00' , 

(N 52°15' W) 
L3 - N 37"06'49" E, 5.00' 
IA· S 24"40'48" W, 5.12' 

LOT 1345 
L5 - S 52°41'29" E, 6.15' 
1..6 - S 24"40'48" W.0.69' 
L7 - S 37°0627" W, 4.33' 

LEGEND 
-8CALCULATEDPOINT 

• Ill" ROD FOUND 

--0 112"ROD SET 

( ) RECORDINFORMATION 

SURVEYDATE JULY 122011 

lOB NO A0702011 

FIELDED BY EANON HORTON 12!2:2109 
CALC. BY EDWARD RUMSEY 07/1112011 

DRAWNBY DAMIAN SMITH 07/12J201I 
RPLSCHECK EDWARD RUMSEY 07/1212011 

9020 ANDERSON MILL RD 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE 

(512) 331-5217 FAX 
WWW.All.STARLI\NDSUll.VEYlNG.COM 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



.,,
 
urban builder 

Modern Responsible Homebuilding 

2803 Manitou Drive Austin, Texas 78734 

August 10, 2011 

Mr. Paul Scoggins; 

This is a letter of request to vacate the Public Utility Easement between lots 1345 and 1346 

Broken Bow Trail Austin, Texas 78734. Also known as Lots 1345 and 1346 Apache Shores / 

Section 3, Block 1. As recorded in Volume 50, pg 81 ofthe Plat Records of Travis County. 

We are requesting this vacation of the Public Utility Easement between lots 1345 and 1346 

Broken Bow Trail Austin, Texas 78734, in order to construct a single family residence taking up 

both lots for structure and septic system. 

Please feel free to contact us further if you have any other questions regarding this matter. 

Thank you for your time. 

Steve Hernandez 

Owner/Construction Manage 
steve@urbangreenbuil .com 

(512) 785-3230 cell 
(512) 672-6275 fax 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M MANILLA P.E couNTY EXECUTIYE 

411 West 13tll street 
Executive Office Building 
1'0 Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property at Lots 1345 & 1346 
Broken Bow Trail, Austin, TX 78734 and/or Apache Shores Sec 3, Jots 1345 & 1346 (legal 
description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or document. 

STATEMENT 

__X__We do not have need for all easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an casement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. A description ofthe required easement is attached. 

~C7~. 
tur 

.s~~ R.I<.-
Printed arne /J / I I 
A1~ _tOljc,.fJA)tJ" /~ 
Tit~k ~ Jf?,..../ ~~ 

Utility compa~t7ict 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: Urban Green Builder 
2803 Manitou Drive 
Austin, TX 78734 

steve@urbangreenbuilder.com 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



4:;~
~jat&t 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND William H. Warren and Rhonda L. Warren 
GRANTEE(S), wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable 
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, 
RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for 
telecommunication purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in 
Travis County, Texas, and described as follows: 

Lots 1345 and 1346, Amended Plat of Apache Shores, Section 3, Deed of record in Document 
2011078633, Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 50, Page 81, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE's on either side of the common side property lines of Lots 1345 and 1346, described 
above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,jt.RANTOR haursed this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of..::ru ~ , 201J. 

TELEPHONE COMPANY 

Name: 5reY: ;:;;«0.J 
Title: ~ ~ k,v~rtF.,e. 

THE STATE OF~rs. 
COUNTY OF , 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned au~~ this day personally 
appeared ~ f- 6 W-.r: , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said cOj;Roration. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this th~ day of E:: 2et-.lL 

~\"""'"..~Sit~~.y~!,#~,<-
!"'t \<'~ 
~~. "";?j
1o'{{,;,ij~;ll 

REBECCA K. HOGUE 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

My Cornmisslon Expires 
Januorv 16, 2013 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



~ Ill\'tEWMNi:R Now orything:s possible 
"" CAB LE	 STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

WHEREAS, the plat of Lots 1345 and 1346, Section 3, Block 1, Apache Shores, 

Austin, Texas, a subdivision in the County of Travis, of record in Volume 50, 

Page 81, of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, and said plat record 

reflects a five foot public utility and drainage easement alo~g either side of 

the common lot lines of said subdivision for the installation of public utilities 

and drainage; AND 

WHEREAS, all utilities are in place within other dedicated easements on said 

lots and no further need exists for the above easements as reflected on said 

plat: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and in order to adjust 

because of proposed encroachment upon these easements, the undersigned 

do hereby abandon all right, title and interest in and to these easements, as 

described, in the above addressed lots in said subdivision. 

EXECUTED this ~L-5-=---1f\ day of ~Oe. , 2011. 

~~kM~ 
Laurie Schumpert, Senior esigner 

Time Warner Cable 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Laurie 

Schumpert, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that she executed the same 
for the purpose and consideration therein expressed, as the act and deed for 
Time Warner Cable, and in the capacity therein stated. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE _l 5-l:h day of 

~Qe. ,2011. 

~AJc ~O~__.. _ 
~, State of Texas 

My commission expires: S~~22,201 2 

BECKY EULER DANEl 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

8epIIImber 22, 2012 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



_05/1]/2011 08: 42 5122552790 TRAVIS CO WCID NO	 17 PAGE 01/02 

TRAVIS COUNTY WATER CONTROL
 

AND IMPROVEMENT D1STRTCT 17
 
3812 Eck LAllI! • Alutlp, Texa' 78734 

• flllme (511.) 266-11 t 1. • FAX (512) 2M-2i90 

I " -., UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION 
Date: ur 1-)\ 

A release of the following utility easement(s) is hereby requested.
 
($30.00 fee 19required)
 
Property \ 'L ~ .• f'I
 
Address: ken \~LJ ji f \~YJ.o ~rt>~ iOow \fe:u.....v
 

Legal Description:	 - S~ -
A plat drawing with the easement highlighted must accompany 
this application. 

Applicant Name: 

Address: 

Reason for Request:	 \}9t:tt.V J?~ G \ n At: ~ -b ~!J=!.4i a. OS, Vl~ ~~ 
<?:'>,eWu R ~\ LX 'oo\b )t;U>. 

~water District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property as described in 

the accompanying document. The easement(s) is (are) hereby released. 

__Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

J.L I'" Mr.	 t2. / (g. tIl -AJ!~-e_ 
~ ~ Date	 Signature Date 

Reviewer: ~r-'1 t\o-r l~~	 ;=.D=eb=o"'-'@_h"""'S......;G=ern'"'-=es"'-- _ 

Printed Name 

General Manager 

Title 

Please return this completed form to; lhAok\w \P\\~~ 
Name 

Phone: 6\?-l\~4~ "8~'1~ _Q~D~ \Y\on\\~\.) tJr . 
Fax: 5\') -~tDlp~ '1"8'"6 C\ Address 

Emajl;~an1e.\\e @. J'\>~\ln \U I"&l~l,-
U<ba.\'1 9 (eQ.Y\ \)\i\t~ . ~ . City/State/Zip 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P GIESFI MAN EXEC! HIVE MANA(jER 

411 West 13th Street 
ExecutiveOffice Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin. Texas 78767 
(512) 854·9383 
FAX (5\2) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

being made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
~.' 1 n ....... --(a,' I 4.... -, -rl\ iF5'; "1 (address) and/or 

, (legal description) and as 
e enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 

Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT

I We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property 3S described in the accompanying 
document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

.:$;z;~ 

application is 

described on 

Title . . 
-rem> l-eu 5.p{vice/ 

r , 
Date 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

MIADMINlACI::IPERMITSlFORMSSfMTWPD 
11/27/01 pau 

I I 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



RECEIVED 
SEP 14 2011 

TNR
TRAI'-lSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
StINt!! M MQ7Iillu, P.E.. COllnty Executtv« 
«n Wtsl13tlr SITtel 
ExtCIJ.rive Office Bllilding 
P.O. Box 1148 
AUStill, TalIS 78767 
t~ S12-854-9383 
J'~ 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO:	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A PUbl~ Notice of Vacation of two 5' wide public utility easementssign was posted on 
&O~mJ,M )z... ,2011, on the east side of Broken Bow Trail along the 

comrilon lot line of Lots 1345and 1346of Aj;1ache ShQ.res, Section3 Amended at a point as near 
as practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis COUnty Courthouse, 

13	 ,2011. 

SIG);'ATURE; ~ G~ 
/' 

NAME (PRINT): :JCiiwte.. bg r:~I':.e,.'~"_'M",~~ 
TITLE: '1/v1!. /~f~ S.~I,dS.O"'-

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M:\PERMITS\Vacate\11 PUE\06-BrokenBowTrail\SignRequest.BrokenBowTr.doc 

SaO/lOad weSl:60 ~~Ol ~E gn~ 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



120
 

I 

'cnox 
-IE OWNER SHOULD 
HORITIES ABOCT 

Lot 1344 

Lot 1348 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



"(!l 
~Tral! 

Coil Of 

?~',f" 
\t,(~0 

Brll\"'c.\\'" 
. _._ ,n.•........._ ......•_ ..•.......................... 

6> 
\i:1 
't;: 
C 

'" 
TJ;'hl 

R/1RI?011 

Broken Bow Trail, Travis County, Texas - Google Maps Page 1 of 1 

Notes Request to vacate two five foot 
public utility easements located 
along the common lot line of Lots 
1345 and 1346 of Apache 
Shores, Section 3 Amended 
Commissioner Karen Huber, 
Precinct Three. 

,,,,-._--+------------.-----_._-, 

httn'//l1'l~m<: orioolr- rnl1'l/l1'l~n<:'7n='Rrnk-f'n+'R()\M+Trnil + Travi s-l-Crmntv + Tf'y~<:Xrif'=T TTFRXr 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



;-<>~ 

Legend 

-- State Maintained 

------- Park Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

Private 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

Precinct 3 

PRECINT3 

1 
~t). 

i~I'r
)~ ':e'!~..( 

~--- -")i~\~.'\f'",,~ ~ 
'\''. "0' '-~+i' j 

'\:' ~\Of-'--,.,..-.----..6:;.-c-,j~ // .' i t :1"""~~'"o 
_,!.:::5 " '''''' -,y 

"OVTliWJ!"~~ )
Tra..ViS co..u.nt Locatro.nM•.a.p _. -tt~!!.ge.-._ , ..,'

A ---~4""'- "~"--""i'-~Ilurn"ji~ )--"""\'-.., co. 

ii C~ '<'=oJ -----~----~--.-

Hays County
~~·~t!~1-1
scurcejs): City of Austin Rcads • eOA 201' 
Unincorporated Reads - Travis County 
812011. Toll Road· various sourcesD~_ ~i{'
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks ~ Travis COlll'lty 
201', Commissioner Precincts - Travis County 
Voter Registrar 2002 

I~ 

1
 

Map Disclaimer The data is provided 
"as is" with no warranties 01 ar,y kind. Map Prepared by: Travis County 

o , Dept. of 't ranspcrtation & Natural 
1 I I Resources. Dale 8/912011Travis County Roadways, Map D Miles 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: October 4, 2011
 
Prepared By: Michael Hetten ausen Phone #: 854-7563
 
Division Director/Ma er:. nna~owlin, Director of Development Services
 

Department Head: Steven ank(~ P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Blake Manor
 
Eco-Development Final Plat (Short Form Plat - Eight Lots - 10.6 acres - Blake Manor
 
Road) in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
This final plat consists of eight commercial lots on 10.6 acres. There are no private
 
or public streets proposed with this final plat. Parkland fees are not required for this
 
commercial subdivision. According to the owner, the proposed land use for lots 3
 
through 7 is likely agro-business (e.g., plant nursery or landscaping) or rental cabins
 
and the proposed land use for lots 1, 2, and 8 is likely retail (e.g., services or
 
restaurant).
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
As this final plat meets all Single Office standards and has been approved by the
 
City of Austin Zoning and Platting Commission on September 20, 2011, Single Office
 
staff recommends approval of the final plat.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has registered one interested party who has been in contact with the owners of
 
the property as well as staff to learn more information about the proposed
 
development, but stated no objection to the subdivision.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Precinct map
 
Location map
 
Proposed final plat
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager ITI\JR________1_8_5_4-_4_23_9 _ 1 1 

Item 8
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.

1---
MH:AB:mh
 
1101 - Development Services 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Legend
 

-- "State Maintained
 

---- Park Road
 

Incorporated
 

Travis County Maintained
 

Not Maintained
 

- Private
 

Rejection of Dedication
 

Undedicated, Private
 

-+-+- Railroad
 

water Body 

Commissioner Precinct 

Precinct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

City Jurisdiction 

Park 

Source(s): City orAustin Roads - eOA 2011, 
Unincorporated Rcads , Travis County 
812011, Toll Road <various sources, 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travis County 
2011, Commissioner Precects , Travis County 
Voter Registrar 2002. 

'\ 
'~/~!t.QQ.o' 

'),¥}'\,o.. , 

Precincfa:""',.~. 

Map Dlsdaimer"The data is provided "as IS" 
with 1'10 warranties of any kind. 

Travis County Location Map 

" 
\\......, ...,.-s

.,A(" 

r" 

if" 
Ii 

, , li 
§, ii i ~11~.: ,; r' ~', f 

\ -,-·L;,:;; ···;;~~\:TiI 
'))/'1 J . J II ~( 1-" L:~:';~.:: 

iJi7..i 1"\01 /····,l~"f&'/~~;/
'/. !1Y"~ ... Pi~.-''1T . i C"«)... 'K/1>;::/"6" ,~/,..I ··e ..~.... \ 

.....1.-D ." l-ep~'&t~&~; .,;,~~ 
) 

~7iE~.~~.~-.....~ 

~1--'il- \..__ ._~m'l'_!!P. .._._ 

•f 
~I 

~k 

~ W£B8ER 
~ O,I,KSW' 

\ r 11111£1l8E_OOO 

':~~~~ i: .~~ 
- ,§ 

o	 1 Map Prepared by: Travis County, 
Dept. of Transportation & Natural

I I Resources Date 8191'2011Travis County Roadways, Map A Miles 

-----" 

. 

I 

L 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



VICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

~ Briarcreek Loop 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



SCALE: '" ,100'BLAKE MANOR
 
£CO-D£V£LO-PMfNT SU-BOIVfSION
 

\ 

JJlJ;J1J lJ J~ lL .J.E JH JJ~ JJ:ij illJ JJ If .E >\
 
~-Legend~- JU in ;J;l l:-I J~ u. lJ j :Ll
 

@> >!r"lron Rod Found
 
IPl'"@ Iron Pipe Found
 

Q )!a-Iron Rod Se1 wllh plosllc cop 
ImprInted with ~Holt Corson, Inc." 

y 600 Nail Found
 
CJ Concrete MonurTHlnl Set
 
_.... Proposed Concrete Sidewalk
 

lRecord Beorin~ end'Dls'ance)
 
p~' Documont No. 2009208483
 

J.U.A.E.: Joint Use Accl!ss Ecsemen t 

BLOCK A 
z 

z '" 
V> V> '" ~ 
0 '" "'E'" '" ~ 

V> ~ t k! '"0NO' '" ~ 
~ ~ ~ ci 0'" ~~ ~ "" oi V> 

N .. 0"" o ~ , V> 0", o . ~ '" 
" 0", ~~ i LOT 6 0", 
o o 

~ ~ 

. LO T 7 ~ ~ \~~o
LOT 5 2.15 ACRESt'l ~ LOT 2 ,; LOT 3 1.£;4 ACRES g~ \~\ t-='1,. 
1.53 ACRESw 0 0.90 ACRE 0.53 ACRE LOT 4 

~ ,~0.94 ACRE~ i g ~ LOT 8 \~ 
g g 0.87 ACRE \~~ 

15' t:' 1 J.U.A.E. 115' IS' J.U.A.E. \: 

1 ~53.37' 154.23' i Y 212.20' '

31.44' 

"i252:ig'
1529°3l'00"E 12'''.39'j 

10 1 Bearing Basis

7 ..
Q /--- 

R.O.W. Dedication 
0.52 AcreFames Z. Brazzell / Q-0/ 

0.33 Acre
(8.000Acres) 

Board of Trustees of theDocument N~. Z00006SZ57 /",..."'/ 
Manor Iudepeudeut Schad District 

(74.8699 Acres)/.l" / 
/ / 

THE STATE OF TEXAS
 
THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS
 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
 

-r- '''''Ii,Corlos H.Vidorlo4Rul!do and t.uctc c.ueccvewoees of olllhotcoftoin (10.60 acrlll!
 
Tms subdivision is located in the 5 mile ETJ of the City of Austin
tn ·~t <if lnd. out of tne Gor don C. Jennings Survey Abstract No. 08, in Tr cvls County, Texas, 
this the day or , 20_as . or,' 'jed to us by Gen5!fal Warranty Deed r ec cr de d in Docume-nt No. 2a09208l.8J 01 the 

Officio, r>ublic Records of Tfavls County. Texa:s., do herl!by subdivide a.ll cf soid tr c ct 

pursuant 10 Cl'lapt"'f 212 at the Texas Loco! GovsrnmMt COdl!, and in accordance
 

wilh th~ attached pial to be known as
 

ACCEPTED ANO AUTHORIZED FoR RECORO 8'1' THE DIRECTOR, PLANNING ANa-BLAi(£ HAMOR 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEw OE?ARTHENT, CITY OF AUSTIN, COUNTY OF TRAVIS, THIS THE 
_OAY OF , 2C_. AD.£CO-D£V£LOfM£NT SUBDIVISION 

SUbject to any ecs ements and/or restrictions heretcfore granfed, and do hereby 

dedicate to the Public Use of the s tr ee ts and easements shown hereon GRE.G GUERNSEY. OI~ECTOR
 

PLANNINv AND OEVELOPMENT REVIEW
 
WITNESS MY HAND tl'1is the __day of A,D.20
 

LAND USE SUMMARY TABLE 

General 'WB..rrau.ty Deed
 
Document No.. zooso4M-69
 

Carlos H. vlc tcria-Rue dc LOT 1 O. 79 Ac r e Corrrner c j (] I 
2009 Maize Bend Drive Austin, TX 78727 LOT 2 0 .90 Acre Corrrner c i (] t UsenLOT 3 O. 93 Acre Corrrne rei (] I Us e i 

LOT 4 0 .94 Acre Corrrne r c i (] I U"WITNESS MY HAND this the __day ot A.a, 20_. 
LOT 5 1 .53 Acres Corrrne r c i (] I Use 
LOT 6 2. 15 Ac res Corrme r C j (] \ U" 
LOT 7 1 . 64 A.Cf!'!S Corrme r c i o l U" 
LOT 8 0.87 ac r e COnTT1e rei 0 I Us e
 

2009 Maize Band Ortve Ausiin, TX 'J872'J
 
Luc!c C. Godoy 

THE ST,llTE OF TEXAS 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS
 

I,the undllfsigned autl'1orily,on this the de y of A,D.
 
20_, oro personally appl!ar cortes H. Vicloril1-Rueda, know/'! to me 10 be the person
 
who s e ncrne i:r. subscribed to the foregoing inslrument of writing, one he uc knu ..... le dqe d
 
before 11l!!' the! he e:O:lI'cuted the s c me tor Ihe pur po ses and consio ercncns thl!rein expr es sed
 

NOTt-RY PUBLIC _ 

.:>rinled Na.me 

Ccmrniss.cn Expire s 

THE 51 AiE OF TEXAS 

TI1E COUNTY O~ TRAVIS 

I, th~ under:s.igned cutfvcrlly, on ll'1is lh~ day cI ~ A.D., 
20_, did per s oncli y oppear Lucio C, Godoy. known to me to be the- perscn 
~..-hos!!' nome is sub:r.cribeO to lh!! foregoing insl"ument ct wrili"g, and sl'1c ccknc ..... \!!dQ.ed 
before me thot she e x ecct ed tl'1e same lor lh e purposes and considerations therein e xpr as s ed 

NOTARY pu8l1C _ 

Prinll!d Nome 

R.O .W. o e dl c o t ion 0.85 Ac r e 

TOTAL AREA 10.60 Acres 

VICINITY MAP 
NOT TO SCALE 

Commission Expir .... s ~ ~~_ 

PAGE 1 of 2 CBJ-2010-0135.0J\ 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



THE ST.:. TE OF TEXASBLAKf MANOR THE COUNT'!' OF TRAVIS t. Dana Oebllauvair, C\llrk a.f the County Court at TrQ.v(s 

County, r e xc s , cia hereby certify that an the __day of ,20_, A.D" 

the Eomrms stcner s ' Court of Travis County, Texc s. passed an order al..lhorizing the lillng 

for record of this plat and thaI said order was duly entered in thll Minutes Qi saId Court.fCO-D£V£LOPMfNT SUBDIVISION 
WITNESS M'!' HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ot the Caunly Court of said County, this Ine 

___ day af A.D_, 20_ 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNT'!' CLERK. TF~AVIS COUNT'!', TEXAS 

NOTES· By __-=-....,...~ _ 
lNo tot II' this 'I..bdil!lsian shalt bi' occupied unlit connected fO the Manville Water Supply Corporation Deputy
 
system and an on-site si!wage facilily approved by Travis County's On-Site Waste WallH Program
 

Z The waler ulilily syslem serving thll subdivisitlll must be in accordance ..... ith the Manville Walrr Supply 

utility design criteria. 

3 This subdivision is nollatah'd aver the EdWards A.,uihr Rl'chargt Zone THE STATE OF TEXAS 
I. A Trcvis Caunly Site Development permit is rllQuired prior 10 any site development THE COUNT'!' OF TRA'o'IS >< 

5.Na buildings, tences, landscaping, ar other obstructions are permitted in drainogll easements I, Holt Carson, am cuthcrlz ed under Ihll laws of tne State of r exc s to practice tne profession 
elcepl 06 approved by the elly at Austin ond Travis Caunty 01 surveying and hereby certify tnct this pial and subdivision IS based upon an oc lual survey 

6. All drQinage easements an privalll properly shall be maintained by the properly owner or aSSigns no ce on the ground, and 15 true and correct to the best of my knawll!dgll 

7.?roperry ownllr ~hal( pr ovtde tor aCCllSS to drainage eaum!!nh CIS may be necesscr y and shaH
 
not prohibit access by governmental authorities,
 

II, The owner ot th;s subdivision, c.nd his or her Suc.cltssors and assigns, OS5urnilS 'I!spor\sibility lor 1-2.0- 20\\ 
ptons for cons truchcn 01 SUbdivision improvements which comply with applicable codes: o.nd
 
requirements at the City 01 Austin. The owner understands and ack"lowledges that pial vcccucn
 Holt Carson 

or replotting rncy be requited, at the owner's sole expense, d plans to ccostruc t this subdivision do Registerpd Pralessionat Land Sur ..eyar No. 5166
 
not comply with such codes Qnd r equtr ements.
 HOL T CARSON, iNC, 

g. Prior 10 construction on any lot in this subdivision, a Site Development Permil musr be HlO' Fertvlew Road p-.ustin, Le xc s 7870~ 15121-"2-0990
 
oblained from the City ot Austin
 

10, All s er-ee t s , droinage, sidewalks, erosion controls. er-e requirE'd to Dr:!' ccnste-cc tee 
o.nd insto.lled to City cs Austin Stanc!o.rds. 

11, The owner/developer ot this SUbdivision/lot sholl provide the eteclrfc s ervice provider with o.ny
 
ea5l!ment and/or e ece ss required for the installation and ongoing mcintenence 01 ove rhe c dvocd
 
underground ete ctrlc facilities within or along the perimeter ct this subdivision/tot. The.n eaSl!mlinls/ THE STATE OF TEXAS
 

eeces s arll r eqoir ed to provide elec tric service to !he buildings and will nol be located as to cause THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS
 
lhe sitll to bli out of compliance with Chapler 30-5 of the City of Austin Land Delielopment Code.
 

I, Ashraf T. AhsanuUah, am c uth criz ed under the lows of the State of Texas fa pr oc hc e thE' 

12. The owner shall be responsible for installation 01 temporary erasion canlral, r eve cetettcn und pr o te ssion of en~ineering, and hereby certify thol this pial is feasible from an engineering
 
Ire. protection. In addition, the owner shall be responsible tar any initial pruning and tree removal
 standpoint and is true and cor red to the best of my knowledge.
 
lhot is within tom feel of Ihi' center lin" of the pr opcs ed overhead etectrtc c! facilities designtd to
 

prOVide iO'lec.\ric service to 1his ploject. The owner ~ha\\ induee the Ilectric ~ervic.e provider's worl< 
NO portion 01 this t-cct tles within a special flood hazard area according to the

within the limits of ccnstructtco 'or tfus project.
 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FiRM)
 

13. Walershed Status; This subdivision is located within lhe Lockwood Creek Walershed and the
 f.!!L5:lCOLgSH, Tn'vis Counly, T'e xu s , dQ.ted September 25, 2006
 
Calorodo River Watushed which are c!a'!i'!iirilld QS Subucban Water'!iheds
 

If., All signs sholl comply with the Austin Sign Ordinance. 

15, By appravin'il this pial, Iho City of Austin assumes no cbfiqo tion 10 construct any
 
infroslruc:turli in connection with this subdivision. Any subdivision infrc.strutlure required
 
for the devetcpme nt of Ihe lots in this subdivision is the responsibility of the developer Date
Ashraf T, L.hsanu([ah ?E. No. 81'07 
and/or 1.1'18 OWn8rS of Ih8 lots. Failure 10 c costrvc t any requir8d infras\ruclure to City Advanced ConSUlting Engineers
standards may be just cause for the City 01 of Austin 10 deny applications for certain development 
pllrmits ineludinq bulidin'O! permits, site plan approvals and/or certificates of occupancy 552f. Bee Caves Road Suite I-l.. 

Austin, Telf05 7871.5 (512)-"'--17.19
t6. Erosion/sedimllntalion ccntr cts are reGuired lor all devetonmenl, including single family and 
duplex construction pursuant to Section 30-5-1810i the City 01 Austin Land Development Cod", 
and the Envi~anmental Crihrio Monual. 

TRAVIS COUNTy ON-SITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM P'U,T NOTES 
17. Publle sidewalks, buill to City 01 '!'ustin slo.ndacds, cr e r ·qUlc alang the faUowing streets 
and as shown tly 0 dotted line an the lace of the pi 0.1: Bla"~ .ecnor Road 1.No struc.lure in this subdivision sholl be occupied until connected 
Th", ~idewallc5 Qrli r aqulr ed 10 be construetee by the property owner arter the abutting raadwoy to a public se ..... Ii!" s y s Ie m cr a private an-site sewage disposal 
is improved ond ccner ete curbs are in ptc ce. Failure to c"rl'5;'fucl Ihe required sidewalks may system I'thich has bun approved by the Travis County Dn-Slte 
result in the witholding of Cli'rtificoles of Occupancy, building permits, or utility ccnnecttcns wcs te wcter Progrom
by the gOlier"ling body or utility company 

2, No slr uc tvr e in this SUbdivision shall be occupied unlil connected 
16 Mointenancli 01 r aqcired we tar quality controls shall be according to 

to a pctcbte woler supply from an approved public wcter systemCily 01 ,t,vsli" slandards. 

3, No an-site woSlewaler dis p os c l system mey be installed within 100 te e r 01 a 
19, For 0. minimum trove! distance of 25 ft. from the roadway edge, dri"ewo.y 

private water w elt nor mayan eo-site ......o.slewaler disposol system be 
grodes may i)lceed 11.% only with specific approval c i swrcce o"d geometric 

instat(Qd wilhin 150 feet of a public woter w~ll
dllsign propasais by the City of Austin, 

I.. No conslructiol"l may be9ir\ on any 10t'l"I this subdivisi"n \Jnlil plans20. Water Ouo.:ily Easements shawn lif any) ore I"r th", purpose of o.chieving complioncll' 

to Chapter 30-5 of the City Land Oevelopmenl Code. The use and maintenonce of for the private on-si!!;! sewage disposal systl!m are submitted to 

thl!se eaSllments is restricted by SecHo"s 30-5-211 and JO-5-i13 thereof. o!"',d approved by the Travis County On-SitE' Woslewa1l!r Program 

21. The land" .....ner is r4sponsible for providin'O! t", subdiVision intrQstructure, inclUding the waler 5 All d~velopment:ln all lots in his subdiVision must be in accordance 
and ....ast.woler utility improvements. with the minimum requirements of Texos Adrninistralivli Code 

22. Prior to construction on (07S in this sUbdiv'sian, wohn quality plans will be subm'f1.d ChaptE'r 265 and Travis County Code ChQpt~r 48,
 

to the Cily ot Austin lor revi8w, Water qUality trealmenl sholl meel all opplicablli watershed
 
requirements. ,41/ proposed construction or sih! all8ro.tion requlrll!s approval of a separote 6. TheSe rl!slriciions are enforceable by th~ Trovis County On-Site Woste ......aler Pragrom.
 
Development Permit 

23 Drainagll' plans shull be submitted to the City of Austin and Travis County for rQvi",w 
pri:Jr to site d,,'·II(apmll'nt. Rainrall run-dl shall ~e hli!ld to Ihe amount Uisting a; unoeveloped 
stalu!> by pan::ling or other opprov8d methods 

21.. The 1010:; .... ithin Ihis subdivision arll restricted to commercial uses only, Stacy Scheffel, O.M.Program ~lanoger Date 
On-Sile Wast~wol~r Program

25 ~Ilietrit serVICII! tor this subdivision will be provided by B\uli!bO"nel Eleclricol Cooperative. Travis Caunly _ TNR 

In H'provlng this plot, the C~rnnissloners C"url 01 Trovis CO<J~ty, Te~05. ossumes no ObJiQa!ion 
to build the ,!re,ls, coods. and .,Ih~r public thoroughfor,s snown on this plol or ony bridges or 
cu/yer!s In connection thereWith The bulJdlnll of all streels. roods, ond other public 
IlIcr<)u~l\:ares shown on 111\5 pial, ond all ~lidges ond ;ulvelts neCeSStlfY 10 be eonslcucled "r 
pfoc.ed in sucn slreets, roods, or ather publ ic Iharou(jhfofes or In connerclion IhereWilh, is the 
r e spans i b I lit Y 0 I t he own err and/or deve I op era f th e j r ac t 0 f lond cove r td b1 11'1 is pi 0 I In 
accordance With plans o-nd specJilcotions p:escrlbed by the Conrnissioners Court 01 Trovls 

Coun! Y. T"~,,s 

The Ownerlsl or thli sub~ivisian sholl construct the Subdivision's slree1 ond droinoge 
improvemenTs !the '-lmprovemenls"1 10 Counry Stondords ,n "rder 10, Ihc Counly to ~ccept the 
pubJic Improvements for moinlenance or to release lisco' security posted 10 secure private 

improvem!ln!s To secure this "bligolian, Ihe Ollo'ner!s! Musf post fis;al security wilh the COunly
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS "- In Ihe omount 01 Ihe eslimole1 cosl ot the Improvements The Ownerls)' obligotl,," to ccnstruCT
 

THE COUNTY OF TRAVIS the Improvemenls 10 County Standards ond !o post the flscol security 10 secure such conslruction
 
is a continulnq o~ligation blndinq an the Cwners ::Ind their successors ond assiqns until Ihe public 
Improvements have been cccepled for maintenance by the Counly, or the privale Improvements
 

InsJrunent of Wriling and i1s Certificote 01 Aufhenticofion W(lS filed iar record in my office on and to Sfondords
 

I, Dono OeBeou .... oir, Cler~, of Trovis Coun;)'. T~'l\os, do hereby c.ecrlify Ihol the foregoing 

hove been can11ru~led are ~erformln(j County 
Ih' __ day 01 ,20__, A.D .• 01__ O'dock _,M., dull' 

The au horil:Jtion 01 th plat by the Corrmissione:s Court for filln~ or Ihe subse(juen! a:ceprance 
lor ma nlenenCI by Tro,· Coun'y, Te.J;Os. ot roods and ~!reet~ :n !tle subdivision does no( 

recorded on f~E __ day of ,20__, A.D" ai_o'clock _.M.. of soid 

sOia Ci:lunty and Stote in Document Number _ 
obi iqa e !he County 10 nsta I I st reet nam, signs or erect trot f ic con! rol Sl ;ns, such as speed I iml t. 

Officioi Public Records 01 Trovis Cou,ly_ stop s gns, ond y eld ~ns, which IS considered !o be p;Jr! 01 the devllfoper's constru:liCfI. 

WITNESS MY HAND A,ND SEAL OF OFFiCE OF THE COUNTY CLERK, 

this lhe doy of 20~,A.D 

Dono Debeouvoir. County Clerk 

Travis County, Texos PAGE 2 of 2 C8J-2010-0135.0A 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 4, 2011 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga Phone #: 854-7562 
Division Director/Man er: na B ~Iin, Division Director-Development Services 

Department Head: Steven M. ani a,1 ~.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Sidewalk 
Variance to Title 30-3-191 which requires sidwalks on all new subdivisions on Linden 
Road in Precinct Four. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The applicant is requesting a variance to Title 30-3-191 to not construct sidewalks on 
Linden Road. The road is a non-curb and gutter roadway and there are no traffic 
generators nearby such as schools, shopping centers, or high density residential 
areas. In addition, there are no worn paths anywhere on the street. 

The applicant proposes to subdivide this property into four total single family lots on 
11.00 acres. This item is for the variance only. The plat is under review by the single 
office. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
TNR staff supports the granting of this variance.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone at the time this report was written.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Location Map
 
Original Plat
 
Proposed Plat
 
Precinct Map
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Item 9
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TI\JR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc.
 

JA:AB:ja
 
1101 • Development Services·
 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



New User? Register Sign In Help Preview Mail wi Toolbar Yahoo' Mail 

Search Web Search 

Yl\.EOO!@ LOCAL 
Map, 

H, 

I'';
'!!, 

AUltin~E'.erg5trom ·(9!>'1.<ly.> 

'"
'" 

®
'nl+"'t 

<l~'" 
Ausr~1rGm<e~'-I @) 

Ittl Alrpotf ~--- .s->: 
J:,<:;-<f"
... ® H.gh""a~ ")1 E 

I-I,w, 
'>-",Y?@, 'I' 

-,-, ® 
t-,'"
 

...,,,-"" 
~
 

'J ..• 

-. 
I "L,·, "'..-<1,<, 

~ ('I
" '" -L f":--~:----'-'----'---'
 

® 
\. ,~ .--L--.--.-----~~~ .» -") I 'r I
'~;:-'----. L ...' ! 

s " 

"i...'j 

~ 
-, ... 

"...... -. 
'"'' 

.........
 
PIt::' is--J'i...,-cIi @ 

I'",,("~ (" 

@ 

I ... ; .....Jlkm 
I t irm 
N~ "'~\\I ",,*V,,[~';! ©2011 Yahoo! Inc. 

r·--.~i,:::-r=-ii-!·-c~-·rr--:-·-! --1 T I,..~r;,-i\---iPl
L '~~:.~:..~':.:~~ ,), , C LOCI:, ,\.", J !v1'/\" J 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



/ 
I rIA7' / 

LOCATION MAP 
NOT TO SCAi..£ 

L & I SUBDIVISION 
RESUBDIVISION PART OF 

LOT 16, ED SEELING'S SUBDIVISION 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Lor ARfA SUWARY 

LOr I 2.979.ACR'fS 
LOT 2 2.990 ACRfS 
LOT J 2.990 ACR(S 

LOT of. '.996 ACRES 

JAN CROY 
is ooACR!S 

VOL 1202l. PC. 12 
T.C.D.R. 

(N .... ·J9·( 490.B7') 

N 44'J8'S8T 490. 7J'~	 ~ 
LS L6 

C\J.--

l- I-, 
0 0 
....J ....J 

BLOCK 

Q, 
~ ~ 

i~ ;:' ~ ~O) 0> 

~'" 1" l'" 
~ . 

0 <:> 
~.~ '" ~.'" '". ,- : :~: 

;z ;z In 

* 
f--- - -

L4 
----

D---1\ - ':j - _ _ :/-L~ 

L7 L8 

'OJ

I 
0 III 

III
f't) 

~....J 
\0 

I'<
l ~ CROY.t HCLIJUT CRO s~ Q 

'I'tt.. 11826. PG. 547 
1.5.00 ....CRCS 

Q Q 
I'<

0 
T.C.D.R. 2:....J 

~ 

Q o 
~ 2: 
0 ~ 

G 2: 

A ~•2: '" 
~	 o 

~ 

0 
Q 

~ 
~ 

~ 
l'" ~ 
0 
,", I" 

'" ,-<o '": ....
0 

In 
In 

~ 

<ti 

~ 

L_ I--- 
.5' ....DDlTlONAL R.O. 

HfRfBY DeDIC.... rr _LI- _ f-- LI.- [ 

.'/ . 
Scole: 1~ • 100'I 5 

~-J 
I 

__ 1/2"lFlOMPlNFOUl«l 

I	 --0-- 1/2" lFlOMPIN _leAP $'......[D 
"TRl-1[CH SUR'l'['l'lI«i'" SEt 

____ 1/2- IRONPI'[ rOUl«l 

____ CCJHCR(Tt WQlIIJME"' 5£1I (j) 

I 
I!I.L IlUIUlINGL.M 

I') P.U.£ P'U9l.lC VfUTY [A5[WENT 

( ) R'ECCRI) IHT(llItWATIOIol 

I a 
f 

" 
~ 

, ~ I -J FLOOD PLAIN NOTE: 

"~ 1010 PORT/ONOF" THIS TRACT/5 .THIN A sPECIAL FlOOD HAZARD ARCA AS IDCHTff'"/CD BY TH£"'0 , FtD£RAL !1rI!RGlNCY I,IANAC£I,I!NT AGlNCY 105 ~OWH ON THE: Fro£RAL FlOOD INSURANCl "0z'	 RA T[ MAP NI).. 4B4.5X 0640 H. TR....~S COU~ TY, T[X ....S, D....T[O SEPT[lJBfR 26, 2008.<
00 

I, JJ ....~IT....BCNfT[Z MORALCS, A.JI ....UTHORIZED UNDfR THf L....WS OF" THCST....T[ OF" T[X ....S 
< Oz TOPR....CTlCC THCPROITSSlOH OF" f~QH£E:RlHG ....1010 HeRCBY CCRTIFY TH....T 'THISPL T /S 
~ <", FC....SlBLC FRO&I AN fNQNCCRI~G STANDPOINT AND CaIPlJfS 1lIJJ.4 Tlnc 3D OF" THC USnN 

U g~ I 

~> f-
LAND DEVELOPMCNTCODC ....S AoJIfND!O, AND IS rRlIE:AND CORRfCT TO THE: BEST OF'" 00 WYNNO.... fDGC.0 

0 '" mO I< 0 

0 

·,ti 10 JJANlT....BCNIT["Z~M;;;~;:;"';-;C;;-S---------=;----

~ 
DA" 

RCClST[RfO PROFeSSIONAL fHCINfCR 1010.9627.5 
0 " I ~ l- 8(C.... CONSUl.TlNGf~GJN£fRING. LlC 

P. O. BOX JJJ6
· I ,~g OCl VALLC, T[X ....S 78617
 

0 '" PH. .5J2-J78-J77J
 
0 F....X .5I2-62J-7JJ.5
 

I ~ 
< 

I : 
I	 In 

< 
I'" r0 

u	 I<
I
 

••
~

I ro I Q
 
> I') I g0 '" I 

f 	 II a	 -J 

Z-J 

I I~
 
I ,~
 

IS' P.V.C. I /	 I 
S 44-..5B'74"W 7..58-52'
 

S 4 42.t.3.£}V m.2d
 ---v-----l L 
?'~S44'46'SO"( S44'J9'OO"W490.7":,fOs..].. 50.94 (5 .... ·J9· ..... 90 .. ,') 544 '46'50T LINDEN ROAD ('''STR.D.''. VAROES) 

("; 8£A,RING BASIS 51.' J-1-- -I- - -1"-1",6' - S4r-;O'08·W29~.96' -544"47"9 W 

50QO' I I I 
§ 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION 
I. o.... ~o L. BCll, ....w ....UTHORIZEO U~DER M LAWSOF THe ST T[ OF" T[X ....S TOPRACTIce THC 
PROF"Cs.5JON OF" SURVEYING AND HCR£BY CCRTIFY rJ-I....T rJ-IISPl. T CO&IPLIfSllIrJ-1 nnf 3D OF THC 
CITYCOOf ....5 A.JIf~DfO, IS 7RUEAND CORRCCT TO rJ-IE 8E:ST OF" WYABILITY. AND WAS PRePAReD F"RO&I 
AN ....CTUAL SURVEY OF THf PRoPCRTY MADE BY lIE:OR UHDfR MY SUP(R~9ON ON rJ-IC GROUND. 

O.... ~D L. BfLL 
RfClST[RfD PRQI"f~ON""L LANDSURVEYOR NO. J994 
TRI- T[CH SUR\£YJNG COIrIPANY L.P. 

J8D2 MANCH C....RO....D 
Ausn~, T[X S 78704 

CASE NUMBER: C8J-207 7-0022. OA 

J 3 3 S 
CCW5t1tTING(NGlN[[RINC, LLC 

L 01: , SUIJOIV/SIOH 
RCSU80/v/SIOI/ PAIIT Of' 

LOT 16. CO s£cUWG'S SU8OIVlSlOH 
1'fU<"'-I;IS'l:Ol:O(""'~(!lIOlGF""F_IOJ1~ 

PQ,80XIJJ/l 
0(( .....'c, reus 711e17 

"'''';;C' "1-) '8_J17J, ,AX ~Tl-.1.l- 7J.l~ 
SH[[T 

I of 2 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



:0\' ;. 
-1~ -, 2.! 

PlI& 1134\'oL '1 

~) 

, 

~ ___ ._'!~~~"'.• ~;;.4fI_~4! ~~_. -2.0· ... ---- --_ .. 
I i,i ,••. ~. n __ ",~ 

~'/ i,3'A.... ~o ~ ~jIA:W il)! 
'" 7f;:.. 7 ~li

i I]:
l j.t
I~ • i,i
.•' f ::;'-;-----:,....,,......,------1-1

I ~.....
 :!Ii: ~~: 

fa-::: 

M ~JI!!" ~ ~ 
IJ ~ ~ , '~2!~ ....:_AP,OF~ ID.~_- .EELING$ ~ _UBDIYlS."ID.N OFPARTO" ·T.HJ: 

)MJ~HAEL 'G.R_EJ:.N_L_EAG.U.E
 
t#._ ..~ ... 111_ J"I .._ •. w..J_i. ...:. ,,;,.. ..t:.......J __ 4_.'....., ~ ...H'~... ~
 

...........;"..:..." ....._?..,. 'tt:.<6.'
 

I"~ i eooo' 
':::'-.J/ ••1''14 4141 41I.J" a",.. 
...r._-%-"~.~I, ...J /'f'~tlIl. 

.... ·~f.... 

H'- ftt.D.h'" 6IiU:". 

1:1.'~~, 
~~ 
'."..j 

¥~ 
· ., .4)
'!\li; 
Pk~ 
.1.' ", 
(~..;.~~ 

t\\ 
~~J 
:~~...~~ ~ .' ....
::}~
 

IJ..:" ,~

·':S~..',~ 

.'~~..,(;': ... 
'::~i> 

'11'~~ ~ 
~'I.~f,: ...--,
')."lq 
.~ ~l~
 
·'~/·'f·f '::
 

~i\.~.· cD 
~PA r;,;: • .1= 
y-;jt~ v 
· • .. 1 1\.. ,; \~ 

·'/>1;
~ / ~~ · . ~. 

~ .; 'I~ 

,.~ ..~~.'.... ~~' \ 

::~l;: I 
~ ,;., !.:. 

':i~'([" 
v.~" . r. '\,
" ""'1'

f:t~ I'~ 
~j .:} 
j ;~::. I 

:. I { ; • ., 

"-:i
~ ~l 

t,:,:: 

M~
~1! 
.:'.f~ ... 

~
 
,...,

fi' II 
/fl'//4f ,[~ ,

i 
,I ,, 

/
~I ",rt!1 ,e_/.'#r".,.!.." 
•..

. P<"f44DdrI 

...

--~",.",,;·,o"l,- .-·,..ii....-#7T~-~ 

I'",:; fT 
I, ,OOQ'N91 

DJS,rl 

.fA 
ItJUJ.I n~-.I 

".4.£.1" .~ ... 
~-e"~J",,, tlli

t '~I ~;- ff'/ I:I¥ ~ 
T 8 

,00 .",~I ",Mil 0,.,...6'j" ~:~
fJ."" n~r~'" Ii =-------~u "Y<I 

,..
.c<lj."'.~ 

~Zll.~r'_ 

i-:\1·
l' ~l'~.} 2,f 

LI'-' ..........;,

".~_.... 1',,~..rlIa-~-.J 

i' 

L~II·' r ..... 

~~ 

'-','"'-''' 
.2 
,,.I.~'" 

23 

BAsrAilP CI7QNTJI'hAyj$ CDVNrr 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



I 

r.r r:

// r j'
r,/

! 

/ 

. ~/ 
"</ /

4 
/' 

/ 
-, /

"/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ / 

/
/ 

Bastrop
, ,,/ 

/ 
/ 

/ > 
<: (' \"< 

-, \)(A'Il C1 ~.J 'e')Ide: LuA\~-, 
R~-l,-, L~:'Nden 

-, 
/ 

, / /

"/
 //

/ / / 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



August 1,2011 

Judge Sam Biscoe and Travis County Commissioners 
314 W. 11th St. 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Sidewalk Variance 
L & I Subdivision 
C8J-2009-0056.0A 

Dear Judge Biscoe and Travis County Commissioners: 

We are respectfully requesting for a variance on construction of sidewalks on the 
referenced subdivision plat. This property is located in the 5mi EfJ with no side walks 
for miles of this property. 

Your consideration is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions or concerns, I can be 
reached at 658-8896. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Ignacio (Nash) Gonzales 
Manager 
LENWORTH Consulting LLC 

File: 1&1 subdivision 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Requ~st 

Meeting Date: 10/4/11 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Pautsch Phone #: 854-7689 
Division Director/Manager: .Ann owlin, Division Director Development Services 

Department Head: Ste en 1V1. ani a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Securiity 
Agreement with Highland Homes, Austin for sidewalk fiscal for Commons at Rowe 
Lane IliA Lot 41 Block M, in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of 
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Highland Homes, Ltd., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as follows: 
Phase IliA, Lot 41, Block M, $746.88, Permit #11-1594, to post sidewalk fiscal where 
the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
None 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
There are no budgetary and/or fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a 
development. 

ATT ACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Engineering Svcs Div TNR 854-7561 

Dir 
Stacey Scheffel On-Site Sewage Fac TNR 854-7565 

, Program Mgr 

Item 10
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: October 4, 2011 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga Phone #: 854-7562 , 

owlin, Division Director-Development Services Division Director/Manager: Ann 

Department Head: Ste en . Ma il a, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Sidewalk
 
Variance to Title 30-3-191 which requires sidwalks for all new subdivisions for D.
 
Morgan Road in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The applicant is requesting a variance to Title 30-3-191 to not construct sidewalks on
 
D. Morgan Road. The road is a non-curb and gutter roadway and there are no traffic 
generators nearby such as schools, shopping centers, or high density residential 
areas. In additon, there are no worn paths anywhere on the street. 

The applicant proposes to subdivide this property into two total single family lots on 
7.98 acres. This item is for the variance only. The plat is under review by the single 
office. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
TNR staff supports the granting of this variance.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
Staff has not received any inquiries from anyone at the time the report was written.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
N/A
 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Location Map, Proposed Plat, Precinct Map
 
Variance Letter from Applicant
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

Item 11
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



E-----+----------+-------

cc: 

1---+------+---------1-------------1
 

JA:AB:ja 
1101 - Development Services 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



LOCATION MAP
 

LONGARO CLARKE
 
Consulting Engineers 

Land Development 0 Stormwater Management 0 Water Resources 
1501North Capitol ofTe:ms liighwdg • BuildingA· Suite250Austin,Te:ms18131 

(512)300..0228 -wwwlougaroClarke.com-lBPE Reg. No. r~544 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



LEGEND 

CALDWELL SUBDIVISION 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

30D 

i 

\ 

100 200 

IlIlARlNOBASIS18'l1!XAS 
. BTAllIPLANIlCOOIIDINA:rES, 
NAD &3, TllXASCI!Nl1IAL ZONIl 

BI!NCH MAIlK.INPORMlI1'ION 
CITYOFAUSTIN FBllUP.SS 

CIRCLE DRIVII.,";<I8O' P.AST OP'lHOMAS 
SPRINGSROAD.;~GLI! ONCBNI'IlROFN. 

HWDL. OFClJLVI!lU' 
BLHVKrION -1090.93' 

raw···.y. 
100 

. TRUDY NAPFllR 
5,OOACI\I!S 

(VOL. 11604,1'0.903) DRTC 

8.1lANKS. C-B. CAJUlOCCIO . . 
'" '. lo.7~ACRB5 . C!NDYCllllioocro.· 
T~. (VOL. 11909, PO.743) SUZANNA BANKS 

CITY OFAUSTIN ~& .\ TCDlt 4S.3'70ACRBS 
1I0.73lACRES\'Ij,;'8~ \ \ (VOL. 11m, PO. ItlSS) 

(DOC.19990!I7IB2)01'RTC %\S):M1W'1!,41.a'> __ -

S 1S"16'lH'1!,.l2.00' \.. _ ~\qj\lll . 

-

corroN OIN SPlNDLBPOlINI) 

It.r' IaONPIP!!I'OUND 

IIl'RODPOUND 
1I7'RODSBT 

CONCIUI'IllMONUllll!NT SIlT 

'I1IAVIS COUNTY Dl!BD IlI!COllDS 
IlJ!AL PROPIllOYRIICOIIDS OFTIlAV18 COUllTY, 1lIXAS 

OPl'IClALPUBIJC RECOIIDS OFTRAVIS COUllTY, 'fl!XA8 

__
i_ 

--Ii 
--...
~ 

~ 

T.C.D.R. 

&.p.R.T.c. 

O.P.R.T.C. 

IllUANCHAMIlIlRLAlN • 
GLENDA PLlINAOm;

8.9S6ACRES 
(DOC. 200Sll90322) OPlITC 

SHEET I of3 

.SITE MAP 
NOT'lOSCAlll 

OOURll!! BBARlNG DISTANCE 

LI S 13'22'13'11 100.37' 

L2 S6S'S3'32'W 22.04' 

L3 S24'06'08"W 10.00' 

IA S6S"Sl'S:rW 88.64' 

CURVE RADIUS lIRC CHORD 

CI 20.00' 23.50' S4'l"01'43"B 

C1 20.00' 40.62' S 42'24'42" W 

OJ 2(1.0D' 12.09' S8lGl3'12"W 

C8J-20I0-OO02.0A 

LONGARDl< CLAIWI, LP. 
7501NoCAPrrALOFTEXAS lIIORWAY 

llOILDlNG A, SUrrB2S0 
,wSTUl,'IX 78731 

(m):106'lI2'l8PIIONB 
(512)J06.OlllPAX 

I· 

I" 

I
 

I
 

I
 
I
 

I·
 
!
 
,
 

I
 
I
 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



LONGARO &' CLARKE 
TBPE Reg. No. F-544 

7501 North Capital of Texas Highway Building A Suite 250 Austin, Texas 78731 Tel: (512) 306-0228 Fax: (512) 306-0338 

Consultina Enaineers 

November 23, 2010 

Judge Sam Biscoe and Travis County Commissioners 
Travis County Commissioners' Court 
Travis County Administrative Building 
314 West 11th Street 
Suite 520 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Re:	 Caldwell Subdivision (C8J-2010-0002.0A) 
Sidewalk Variance Request 
Longaro & Clarke, L.P. Project #334-01-04 

Dear Judge Biscoe and Commissioners: 

We are requesting a variance from the City ofAustin Land Development Code §30-3-191, requiring 
installation of a sidewalk in a subdivision. This subdivision plat consists of two lots and no new 
roads. Utility improvements will not be necessary for the subdivision. 

Referencing the Transportation Criteria Manual, Table 4.3, there are no pedestrian generators 
located within one-half mile of this site. This is a two lot subdivision in a rural area of the City of 
Austin extended territorial jurisdiction. There are no sidewalks along Rawhide Trail or D Morgan 
Road, and there is not a community center, library, or school nearby. 

Since this project consists of only two rural lots (one of which already has a house on it) and there 
are no community amenities, this small plat is not conducive to pedestrian access. Therefore, we 
are asking for a variance from that portion of the code. 

Very Truly Yours, 

=r~James R. Mc ann, P.E. 
Project Manager 

JM/ew 

cc:	 Joe Arriaga, Travis County TNR 
David Abeyta, Owner 
Dorothy Caldwell, Owner 
Genevieve Caldwell, Owner 

G:\334-01\Docs\334-01 Sidewalk Variance Request 112310.doc 

Land Development Stormwater Management	 Water Resources 

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 4,2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Hea 
Executive, Planning & Budget 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $569,831.34, for the period of September 16 to September 22,2011. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $569,831.34. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $569,831.34 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 12
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: 10/4/2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia Lam-Rolda ,854- 822 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy llis, QOZ;~11lIJ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Bisco 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel 
amendments. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval. 

Routine Personnel Actions - Pages 2 - 14. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship 
at 854-9170 or Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
NIA 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
NIA 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Todd Osburn, Human Resources Management Department, 854-2744 
Diane Blankenship, Human Resources Management Department, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106 
Cheryl Aker, County Judge's Office, 854-9555 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Chervt.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Item 13
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m.
for the next week's meeting.

Meeting Date: October 4, 2011
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: DECLARE VEHICLES AS SURPLUS AND SELL AT
PUBLIC AUCTION, PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.151 OF THE TEXAS 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. (FIXED ASSETS)

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes.  

Pursuant to Section 263.151, declare certain vehicles and equipment as 
Surplus Property.  All vehicles will be sold at public auction.

APPROVED (  )   DISAPPROVED (  )

BY COMMISSIONERS COURT ON
 DATE

COUNTY JUDGE

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Item 14
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Unit Asset # Year Make Model Mileage Description
TNR1438 81030 1996 Ford F-350 104929 pickup

1814 100661 2000 Ford CV 117017 sedan
1831 100635 2000 Ford CV 160466 sedan
1854 100647 2000 Ford CV 116155 sedan
1878 100687 2000 Ford F250 115830 Utility truck
1937 103220 2001 Ford CV 113355 sedan
1947 103219 2001 Ford CV 148809 sedan
1967 103209 2001 Ford CV 142013 sedan
1970 103238 2001 Ford CV 132651 sedan
1978 103244 2001 Ford CV 133941 sedan
1982 103250 2001 Ford CV 149240 sedan
2035 103261 2001 Dodge 2500 196960 Utility truck
2137 103963 2002 Chev Impala 106478 sedan
2141 103965 2002 Ford F250 103965 pickup
2146 106352 2003 Ford CV 152238 sedan

2150A 103976 2003 Ford CV 145595 sedan
2210A 106386 2002 BMW motor 82657 Motorcycle
2228 106402 2002 Ford F350 186673 Utility truck
2276 106424 2002 Ford CV 136985 sedan
2338 119522 2003 Ford CV 138434 sedan
2340 119540 2003 Ford CV 133598 sedan
2348 119509 2003 Ford CV 138463 sedan
2361 119533 2003 Ford CV 121571 sedan
2435 119644 2004 Ford CV 129371 sedan

2447A 123470 2004 Ford CV 139524 sedan
2449 123472 2004 Ford CV 138940 sedan

2458A 123482 2004 Ford CV 149192 sedan
2577 125730 2005 Ford CV 122014 sedan
2725 129176 2006 Ford CV 102884 sedan

S3925A 77611 1984 Kalyn Trailer NA trailer utility dump
1635A 93451 1998 Ford F-150 132619 pickup
1796A 96467 2000 Ford Explorer 161394 SUV
2540A 124353 1999 Chev suburban 166101 SUV
HS84 78400 1995 Chev S10 83957 pickup

HS9801 93470 1997 Chev 2500 122888 pickup
HS9803 93472 1998 Chev 2500 94988 pickup
HS9804 93473 1998 Chev 2500 107963 pickup
P2049P 103305 2001 Ford F150 140631 pickup
RI2483 119610 2004 Toro NA engine is bad
SU260A 83213 1994 Ford Bronco 134335 SUV

TNR1405 84731 1995 Jeep Cherokee 103402 SUV
TNR3989A 81015 1997 Etnyre Trailer NA trailer tilt

NA UNK Bush Hog 15' batwing NA 15' mower deck
5 ea NA ladder racks
2 ea axles NA axles

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 10/04/2011, 9:00 am, Voting Session  
Prepared By/Phone Number: Bill McCann, HS&A Project Management 
472-4600 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger El Khoury, P.E., 854-4579   
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations regarding 
architectural finishes for the second floor office suites of 700 Lavaca. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The architectural design for the Commissioner’s Courtroom and Offices 
Relocation Project has recently reached the 100% Design Development 
milestone.  To remain on schedule the design and selection of the office 
suite finishes (floors, walls, ceilings, etc.) must be finalized in the near 
future.  The project management team and the design team request an 
opportunity to present recommended office finishes.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
HS&A will be prepared to make architectural finishes recommendations. 
These finishes will provide a level of quality that is in keeping with the 
stature of the positions and the project budget. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The issue is to provide the County best value by providing office finish 
materials that are attractive, durable and appropriate for the positions held 
and functions performed by the office suite occupants.   
   
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The recommended finishes are within the projects current budget. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Steven M. Manilla, P.E., TRAVIS COUNTY TRANSPORTATION & 
NATURAL RESOURCES COUNTY EXECUTIVE, 854-9383 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 16
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Item 18
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 4, 2011 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Aker, x49555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM COUNTY 
CLERK TO USE RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUNDS TO PURCHASE DOCUMENT 
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
See attached and additional information included with Item 5 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 19
Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.

AcevedT
Typewritten Text

AcevedT
Typewritten Text

AcevedT
Typewritten Text

AcevedT
Typewritten Text

AcevedT
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1: Vista Quotes for Modifications



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Phase I Software Maintenance Services Hardware Totals Contract Cost

Annual Maint and phone 

support 6,705.00$          

Cust Care Package 1,479.00$          

Fujitsu 6670A Scanner 5,596.00$          

Software 28,310.00$            

Services 75,110.00$             

Total Phase I - Part A 28,310.00$            8,184.00$          75,110.00$             5,596.00$          $117,200.00

Phase I 

Services 29,570.00$             

Cust Care Package 3,480.00$          

Total Phase I - Part B -$                        3,480.00$          29,570.00$             -$                    33,050.00$        

Total Phase I - Part A & B 28,310.00$            11,664.00$        104,680.00$           5,596.00$          $150,250.00 $144,654.00

Phase II Software Maintenance Services Hardware Totals

Fujitsu 6670A Scanner 5,596.00$          

ScanSnap - change out 11,150.00$        

Software 155,569.00$         

Annual Maint and phone 

support 21,816.00$        `

ID Shield Maint 10,024.00$        

Services - correct cause 

number 80,000.00$             

Cust Care Package 2,785.00$          

Services 83,255.00$             

Software - Web Server 10,000.00$            

Services - Web Server 

Integration 4,960.00$                

Total Phase II 165,569.00$         34,625.00$        168,215.00$           16,746.00$        $385,155.00 $368,409.00

Phase III Software Maintenance Services Hardware Totals

ScanSnap - change out 14,272.00$        

Annual Maint and phone 

support 17,460.00$        

Software 73,720.00$            

Cust Care Package 1,914.00$          

Services 51,130.00$             

Total Phase III 73,720.00$            19,374.00$        51,130.00$             14,272.00$        $158,496.00 $144,224.00

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.

AcevedT
Typewritten Text

AcevedT
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2: Total 5-year Cost for County Clerk DMS



Phase IV Software Maintenance Services Hardware Totals

Software 30,250.00$            

Flex Maint 4,950.00$          

Cust Care Package 1,015.00$          

Services 12,250.00$             

Total Phase IV 30,250.00$            5,965.00$          12,250.00$             -$                    $48,465.00 $48,465.00

Cost by Classification 297,849.00$         71,628.00$        336,275.00$           36,614.00$        742366

BFO Totals $742,366.00 $720,712.00

Costs outside of BFO $295,967.00

Phase IV Accounting 

Project $50,000.00

Phase IV Electronic Filing 

Module $50,000.00

Total *Projected DMS 

Project Cost (1st year) $1,138,333.00

(includes initial 

Maint. Of 

$71,628)

Yearly 5 year maintenance 

total 380,281.00$      

Total 5 year cost 5th year $1,446,986.00

(does not 

include Year 1 

maintenance of 

$71,628)

Projected Maintenance 

costs (yrs. 1-5)

3% cap each year

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 5 Yr. Sub Total

Phase I Part's A & B 11,664.00$            12,014.00$        12,374.00$             12,745.00$        13,127.00$        61,924.00$        

Phase II 34,625.00$            35,664.00$        36,734.00$             37,836.00$        38,971.00$        183,830.00$      

Phase III 19,374.00$            19,955.00$        20,554.00$             21,170.00$        21,805.00$        102,858.00$      

Phase IV 5,965.00$              6,144.00$          6,328.00$                6,518.00$          6,714.00$          31,669.00$        

Yearly Total 71,628.00$            73,777.00$        75,990.00$             78,269.00$        80,617.00$        380,281.00$      

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Costs/Notes in Addition to BFO *****NOTE*****

Database Server 13,000.00$                           

Web Server 13,000.00$                           Fujitsu 6670A - not Win 64 comp - change out

Storage Server 20,000.00$                           Phase I Main 6705 High

Oracle Enterprise 40,000.00$                           Phase II ID Shield Maint High

Phase II Fujitsu fi6140 change diff+ 12,860.00$                           Exp Maint dup

Phase II - ID Shield-reduce license count (20,000.00)$                          est Phase II Web Server - Cost Calc.

Phase II - Id Shield-reduce maint (3,341.00)$                            est Phase III Maint High

Oracle Maint 4,000.00$                             Phase IV Flex Maint High

Phase III Fujitsu fi6140 change diff+ 16,448.00$                           

Phase III Oracle RAC 200,000.00$                         

Total 295,967.00$                         

Phase I & II - Completion by end of calender year 2011

Phase III - Begin Jan.  2012

Phase IV - Begin July 2012

*** Total Maintenance Costs as percent is around 25%

Too high - try to lower to 10 - 15%

Contract Cost(Web Software&Conf Inc.)

Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.



Updated 9/29/11, 2:40 p.m.


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 16
	Item 18
	Item 19



